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VISITATION OF THE CLERGY, 1872.
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At the request of the Lord Bishop of Ontario, the clergy of

the Diocese assembled in Bishop's Chapel, Ottawa, on Tuesday,

October 22nd, 1872. Divine service commenced at 11 o'clock.

The i^rayers were intoned by the Rev. Charles H. Mockridgc,

the lessons read by Rev. II. Pollard, and the sermon preached

by Rev. J. W. Burke. The Holy Communion was administered

by the Lord Bishop, assisted by the Ven. Archdeacon Patton,

D. C. L., Rev. J. Bleasdell, M. A., and Rev. J. W. Burke, B. A.

The offertory amounted to $16.11.

At 3 p.m. the clergy met in the Chapel. After the Lonl

Bishop had taken the chair, the Ven. Archdeacon Patton called

the roll, when the following answered to their names :

Rev. G. A. Anderson, M. A. Iroquois ; H. Auston, B. A.,

Lyn ; E. H. M. Baker, Carrying Place; E. W. Beaven, M. A.,

Arnprior ; W. Bleasdell, M. A., Trenton ; C. P. Bliss, Ottawa

;

J. J. Bogert, M. A., Napanee; T. Bousfield, Kingston; J. W.
Burke, B. A., Prescott; D. F. Bogert, B. A., Napanee; J. Car-

roll, Gananoque ; A. Coleman ; A. W. Cooke, North Augusta
;

B. P. Crawford, M. A., Hawkesbury; W. B. Carey, B. A.,

Mai'ch ; C. P. Emery, Pakenham ; W. Fleming, M. A., Osgoode

;

C. Forest, M. A., Merriclmlle ; A. Fisher; Lanark ; R. Garrett,

Osnabruck; Jas. Godfrey, B. A., Ottawa; G. W. Grout, M. A.,

Carleton Place ; T. GoJden, B. A., Shannonville ; G. N. Ilig-

ginson, M. A., New Edinburgh ; J. Ilallowell, Finch ; R. Irwin,

Belleville ; Arthur Jarvis, Hawkesbury ; C. J. Kaapcke, Hull

;

F. W. Kirkpatrick, M. A., Kingston; J. S. Lauder, M. A.,

Ottawa ; R. Lewis, M. A., Maitland ; G. J. Low, Madoc ; M.

Lepper, Franktown; H. Mulkins, Kingston; J. A. Mulock,

Kingston ; D. P. Merritt, B. A., Fitzroy Harbour ; C. H.

Mockridge, M. A., Hillier; J. K. McMorine, M. A., Almonte
;

W. Mucklestone, M. A., Camden East ; J. May, Ottawa ; C. P.


